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Southem Califomia Edison Company
P O BOX 128

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 92674-0128
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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Sir:

Subject: Docket Numbers 50-361 and 50-362
Senior Reactor Operator License Termination
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Units 2 and 3

Pursuant to 10 CFR 50.74(a), this letter is to inform you that
Edison has determined there is no longer a need for Messrs.
Michael L. Barr (License No. SOP-50407, Docket No. 55-7131), Gary
L. Johnson (License No. SOP-50401, Docket No. 55-50691), and
Clyde C. Meddings, Jr. (License No. SOP-50406, Docket No. 55-
50695) to maintain NRC Senior Reactor Operator Licenses.
Therefore, effective June 13, 1944, in accordance with 10 CFR ,

55.55(a), the licenses of Messrs. Barr, Johnson, and Meddings
have expired.

If you require any additional information, please so advise.

Sincerely,

)

'Y W(
cc: L. J. Callan Regional Administrator, USNRC Region IV

K. E. Perkins, Jr., Director, Walnut Creek Field Office,
USNRC Region IV

J. A. Sloan, Senior Resident Inspector, Units 1, 2 and 3
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